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MUNICIPALITY ofthe
COUNTYoKINGS

Tel: 902-690-6194
Fax: 902-678-9279
squinn@countyofkings.ca

MEMORANDUM
To: Prospective Bidders From: Scott Quinn, P. Eng.
NRFP#23-01 Regional STP Cell 1 Director, EPW Lands and Parks
Desludging
CcC: Abdelkhalek Omar, P. Eng., Manager of Engineering Services
Aaron Dondale, P. Eng., Manager of Public Works
Subject: Addendum #1 Date: January 12, 2023

This Addendum forms part of the “Contract Documents” and modifies or clarifies the original “Contract
Documents” for the above referenced procurement call.

1. Question: Can you confirm the volume to remove, stated at 820 m3 Wet Ton. It is Insitu Wet so
about 50 Bone Dry Tons to remove or is it dewatered 820 m3 so 175 BDT (820 m3 @ +/-20 %)?

Response: The estimated volume of sludge to be removed is based on wet in-situ volume.

2. Question: Is it possible to work on 24 hours, 7 days per week basis?
Response: Yes.

3. Question: Is the transport and disposal of the dewatered cake part of this project? Please confirm
Response: It is.

4. Question: Is the County of Kings looking for a mechanical method only (via centrifuge) as space is
limited or would also accept a passive method (via geotubes) if space is available? Transportation
and disposal of dewatered sludge is part of the project.

Response: The Municipality would accept either a mechanical or passive method.

5. Question: Does the County have analyses of the sludge to determine where the dewatered sludge
can be accepted?

Response: Please refer to the attached CBCL Waste to Energy Feasibility Study for further
background and supplemental information. Some of the more applicable sections are as follows:

o Section 1.2.1.4: Sludge Handling
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Section 1.3.1: Regional STP Sludge

Section 3.1: Regional STP Sludge

Section 6: Sludge Dredging & Dewatering

Section 7.3: Recommendations regarding dredging and centrifuge dewatering.
Tables 1-4 (related to Lagoon Sludge only): Appendix A

O O O O O

6. Question: / do not see a price matrix with the RFP, can we do our own to present pricing on the
excel spreadsheet?

Response: Proponents may present the breakdown of their Cost Submission on an Excel
spreadsheet using their own matrix provided a PDF version is also provided and that the
information specified in the NRFP is clearly presented.

This addendum must be acknowledged in the Submissions.

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.
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